

Our Ref: ATISN 11996



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

28 February 2018

Dear ,

Re: ATISN 11996 – DNACPR policy guidance 'Sharing and Involving: A clinical policy for DNACPR for adults in Wales' (2015)

Thank you for your email of 31 January 2018 asking under the Freedom of Information Act (2000) for;

The legal advice provided to the committee/board that agreed the DNACPR policy guidance contained in 'Sharing and Involving: A clinical policy for DNACPR for adults in Wales' (Feb 2015).

The Welsh Government does not hold the information you have requested.

The All Wales DNACPR policy is a NHS Wales document produced by the NHS. Any legal advice sought in relation to this policy was undertaken by the NHS.

A revised All Wales DNACPR policy was issued in September 2017. The policy is a 'live' policy in that any new legal, case law, ethical or professional developments will be incorporated into the policy as these become available. Further to this a planned review of the current policy will take place next year.

The Chair of the All Wales DNACPR Review Group is Dr Paul Buss of Aneurin Bevan University Health Board.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit
Welsh Government
Cathays Park
Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk



BUDDSODDWYR | **INVESTORS**
MEWN POBL | **IN PEOPLE**

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

Gwefan • website: www.wales.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Thank you again for writing to us on this matter. I hope you have found my reply helpful.

Yours sincerely,